

# Associated Students of College of the Desert

---



## Inter-Club Council Meeting Minutes September 22, 2021



### 1. **Organizational Items:**

Call to order: 2:05 pm

Roll Call: Amaris, Gabriella, Sofia, Will

Approval of Agenda: *It was approved unanimously*

Approval of Minutes for Date(s): *N/A*

#### **Executive Officers:**

ICC Chair: Amaris Guzman (Present)

ICC Vice-Chair: Name (Not assigned)

ICC Vice Secretary: Name (Not assigned)

ICC Vice Treasurer: Name (Not assigned)

ICC Program and Activities: Name (Not assigned)

**Advisor: Danny Torres, Ana Soto**

**Guest (s): None**

### 2. **Public Comment:**

*Letters and remarks from interested students: Any member of the public who wishes to address the Inter-Club Council on any matter is limited to three (3) minutes. The total time for members of the public to speak on the same or similar issues shall be limited to fifteen (15) minutes. The Inter-Club Council welcomes your comments; however, we are unable to respond to those comments.*

### 3. **Guest Speaker:**

None

### 4. **Updates:**

### 5. **Reports:** (3 minutes each)

**ASCOD Vice-President/ICC Chair: None**

**ICC Vice-Chair: None**

**ICC Vice Secretary: None**

**ICC Vice Treasurer: None**

**ICC Program and Activities: None**

**Club Representatives:**

**Will:** Biology Club is currently looking for an ICC Representative.

**Sofia:** None

**Gabriella:** None

**ICC Advisor:**

**Danny:** Club charters need to be submitted for all clubs each year.

**Ana:** None

**6. Action Items:**

**Consent Items:** *These items are intended to be routine and non-controversial. They will be acted upon by the Student Senate at one time without discussion. Any member of the Student Senate or any COD student may request that any item be removed from this section for discussion.*

**Unfinished Business: None**

**New Business:**

**6.1 ICC Officer Position** – The ICC will discuss and possibly take action to appoint ICC Officers.

Motioned by Will and seconded. Postponed

**7. Information/Discussion Items:**

**8. 7.1 Club Information** – The Inter-Club Council will discuss the requirements to create a club  
Sofia asked if ICC agenda can be sent through email. Club Charter deadline was told.

**9. 7.2 Club Rush** – The Inter- Club Council will discuss Club Rush taking place in October 5 & 6 from  
11am – 1pm

Club Rush will be help through Zoom and breakout rooms will be assigned for each club to have their own space. Club Advisors and/or ICC Representatives or Presidents should be present.

**10. 7.3 Club Events** – The Inter-Club Council will discuss solutions for advertising and hosting club  
Ways to get more student involvement was discussed. Instagram and other social media platforms were suggested.

**11. Communication from the floor:** *This is the time provided so that any member of the ICC Student Senate may address any issues or concerns or bring forward information for general discussion.*

**12. Adjournment: 2:46 pm**